
DORR TOWNSHIP LIBRARY 
BOARD OF TRUSTEES  

MEETING 
Dorr Township Library 

Time: November 17, 2025 @ 6:30  pm 
 

Call to Order: 
 
Roll Call: 
 
Changes to the Agenda: 
 
Public Comment & Correspondence:  
 
Approval of the Agenda:  
 
Approval of the Minutes: September 15, 2025 
 
Treasurer’s Report: September Credit Card - $4,129.97 
   October Credit Card - $4107.47 
 
Director’s Report: 
 
Committee Reports:  
 
 
NEW BUSINESS: 

1. Discussion and approval to accept resignation of Michael Rydman 
2. Discussion and approval to remove J. Babbitt from checking account 
3. Discussion and approval for estimate for Midwest Sign to repair digital sign 
4. Discussion and approval of closure for installation of new faucets.  
5. Discussion of draft of Auditor report. Questions to relay to auditor? 
6. Discussion and approval of room rental fee reduction for Renewed Horizons. 

 
OLD BUSINESS: 

1. Discussion and approval of network switch repair 
 
Township Board Meeting: November 20, 2025 7 pm. 
 
Adjournment:   
 
Next regular meeting: December 15, 2025  at 6:30 pm 



DORR TOWNSHIP LIBRARY 
BOARD OF TRUSTEES 

MEETING 
Dorr Township Library 

Time: September 15, 2025 @ 6:30 PM 
 

MINUTES 
 
Meeting was called to order at 6:30 PM 
 
Pledge of Allegiance: was said.  
 
Roll Call: Present - Reilly Brower, Carrie Brooks, Bruce Bendull, Michael Rydman, Gordon Lieffers, Andrea Strong. 
Absent with notice - Brittany Hunter. 
  
Changes to the Agenda: Addition of New Business (6) Board Member email set-up and (7) Conversation with Carol 
Dawe of Lakeland. 
 
Public Comment & Correspondence: No correspondence. No public present for comment. 
 
Changes to the Agenda: Lieffers motioned to approve the agenda. Bendull seconded. All yes, motion carried. 
 
Approval of the Minutes: Lieffers motioned to approve the minutes from August 18, 2025. bendull seconded. All 
yes, motion carried.  
 
Treasurer’s Report: Was received. Strong made the motion to pay the credit card bill for August in the amount of 
$2,175.70. Bendull seconded. All yes, motion carried. 
 
Director’s Report:  Was heard. Consistent program attendance for August and early September Programs. Plates 
‘n’ Pages is going very well. Circulation statistics for physical items lower than last year, but digital items have 
increased. Application of math grant submitted. Network switch went out, and was given a temporary fix. Accessibility 
grant items are being scheduled. 
 
Committee Reports: None. 
 
 
NEW BUSINESS: 
 

1. Discussion and Approval of R. Brower as Interim Director and J. Chamberlain as Interim AD. Brooks 
motioned and Strong seconded to approve Brower as Interim Director and Chamberlain as Interim AD after 
resignation of Babbitt. All yes, motion carried.  

2. Discussion and Approval of wage increase for Emily Fulling pending completion of first 90 days. 
Strong motioned and Lieffers seconded to approve wage increase for Emily Fulling, after Brower reported 
satisfactory first 90 days. All yes, motion carried.  

3. Discussion and Approval of ESTA policy. Lieffers motioned and Rydman seconded to approve ESTA 
policy, effective October 1st. All yes, motion carried.  



4. Discussion and approval of network switch repair. Lieffers motioned and Strong seconded to tabling the 
topic until a representative from TechConnect can come to answer questions regarding options.  All yes, 
motion carried.  

5. Discussion and approval of J. Chamberlain being added to checking acct. Brooks motioned and 
Strong seconded having J. Chamberlain being added to checking acct.  All yes, motion carried.  

6. Discussion of Board email set-up. Brooks and Brower reminded Board members to set up the provided 
emails. Brower offered assistance if needed. 

7. Discussion of meeting with Carol Dawe of Lakeland. Meeting held with Brooks, Brower and Dawe. 
Discussion was about how the library would move forward after the resignation of Babbitt. After the first of 
the year, there will be a staff assessment to see where responsibilities can be split.  

 
OLD BUSINESS: 
 

1. None 
 
Township Board Meeting: September 25, 2025, 7 pm - Lieffers to attend 
 
Adjournment: Lieffers motioned to adjourn at 7:44 PM. Rydman seconded. All yes, motion carried.  
 
Next Regular Meeting: October 20, 2025 at 6:30 pm 
 
Submitted by Carrie Brooks, President. 
 
 



Director’s Report, November 17, 2025 

Library Operation Updates 
Programs have been well attended, with Decorate Your Own Witch Hat having 20 people (a full class!) 

and DIY Fall Air Freshener with 19 people. Storytime has had a number of double digit meetings, and our last 

2 Plates ‘n’ Pages were well attended.  

The newsletter for November and December programming has been released. We will have Luke and 

Stephanie Lenhart here on Thursday, December 4 for a Christmas concert. The Winter Craft Bazaar will be on 

the Saturday after, December 6.  

Michael Rydman resigned as a board trustee effective Monday, October 13. His letter is in your 

packets, so we will have to post for a library trustee position.  

Hopkins Electric has installed the hand-dryers in the public bathrooms and they are amazing! 

Lameyer has reached out to discuss an installation day for the faucets. They figure it will take about 6 

hours minimum, and the bathrooms will be closed. I left a message and followed up with an email requesting if 

they could find a Tuesday in their schedule that would work. They will be out on Tuesday, November 25. I 

would like to close that day, as it is only a 4 hour day, and this way patrons and staff will be out of their way.   

Statistics 

 Our circulation trends are similar to last year, the difference being a shift in more digital check-outs 

compared to physical checkouts. 

Our patron count for September was 2336, with 604 active patrons this month and 33 patrons added. 

For October, patron count: 2390, with 619 active patrons and 17 patrons added.  

Budget and Financial Items 

The Budget is up to date. I have completed all financial statements from September and October. The 

auditors have sent their report. The draft has been included in your packets. If there are any questions, I can 

pass them along to our auditor.  

Midwest Sign got back to me and gave me an estimate on repairing the radio transmitters for the sign. 

Because of the cancelled meeting, I went ahead and contacted them to tell them that we will proceed with the 

repair. You will see the quote in the packet for refurbished transmitters. Because of the age of the sign, this 

was the only option available. They will not be under any warranty.  

Jared Olsen is here from TechConnect to inform us about the network switch repair, timelines of items 

and any other questions regarding our technology upgrades.  

Jim Martin from the township has asked that we have our budget ready by the end of December due to 

the staffing changes at the township. I will be presenting a tentative budget for next year to you at the next 

meeting in December.  

Staff and Building Items 

Our inventory project is done! Now we are just scanning the new items that are cataloged.  

 Emily Fulling has accepted a full-time position at a library in Osceola, Florida. We will miss her, but wish 

her all the best! Her last day was Thursday, October 30th.  We posted the position on Zip Recruiter Thursday 



and will look at beginning interviews starting in November. We have extended an offer to someone and as of 

this writing are working on when they will start.   

Meetings, Workshops, etc. 
On Thursday, October 16, Emily attended the Allegan County Library Association for me. With Emily 

leaving, Jen has graciously offered to take over those meetings as well.  

On Thursday, October 9 and November 13, Jen attended the Lakeland Board meetings.  

I attended the Library of Michigan Director’s Meeting on Friday, October 10 and November 14. State 

Aid has stayed flat, and the Michigan Legislature has made sure there is $900,000 to cover MeL, in case the 

Federal Budget cuts IMLS. This is currently a one-time proviso, with the possibility of continuing this amount in 

the State budget in case IMLS is cut for good from the Federal budget. 

I am also watching the Michigan State Aid refresher video as the state aid report is due in February. 

I attended the DBA meetings on Wednesday, October 15.  

Volunteers 

No volunteers currently. 

Library Closings 
The Library had no closings at the end of September, beginning of October. 

 
Completed October 15, 2025, at 12:20 PM. 

 
 

 
 

 2024 

 Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec 
Books 3659 3928 4824 4747 4394 5005 6038 5532 5094 4973 4066 3944 
Magazines 172 154 177 261 122 165 194 177 202 131 123 71 
Mango Languages 12 3 0 0 7 22 28 33 26 23 23 34 
Hoopla 252 229 281 267 255 276 269 303 314 293 307 261 
eBooks 347 415 338 331 407 376 348 464 418 341 452 717 
eAudiobooks 399 412 433 437 467 459 450 454 455 426 413 414 
eMagazines 132 134 135 48 69 58 80 47 62 93 88 202 
Libby/Overdrive RLA 
Loans 217 207 211 175 147 194 184 204 162 190 191 159 
AV 348 277 330 285 292 347 366 321 282 259 251 243 
DVDs 629 566 682 761 719 641 941 899 710 565 544 598 
Ancestry 0 39 0 59 71 118 182 0 24 0 84 22 
LLC Sent 430 478 492 453 408 509 659 748 666 743 522 475 
LLC Borrowed 267 223 267 237 208 225 191 279 293 269 228 206 
MeL in 75 94 76 77 80 75 71 82 90 81 67 81 
MeL out 87 91 80 84 88 79 66 85 89 81 64 75 
 



 2025 

 Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec 
Books 4224 4137 4910 7262 4574 5714 5618 4670 4449    
Magazines 56 76 100 156 106 138 60 177 121    
Mango Languages 35 45 39 13 4 9 12 1 0    
Hoopla 266 235 242 185 226 189 203 196 170    
eBooks 577 712 569 450 436 492 532 466 400    
eAudiobooks 512 454 474 497 497 467 518 556 520    
eMagazines 187 141 179 155 217 170 193 185 187    
Libby/Overdrive RLA 
Loans 196 165 229 198 239 269 250 240 254    
AV 288 256 348 269 258 346 248 245 204    
DVDs 708 631 655 736 606 693 887 633 519    
Ancestry 5 13 0 107 0 19 28 8 0    
LLC Sent 715 645 598 676 617 706 688 613 594    
LLC Borrowed 236 281 265 251 147 167 207 175 232    
MeL in 97 97 99 61 82 99 90 106 79    
MeL out 103 98 93 68 81 102 92 104 80    
 

 

 



Check Register 2025 - September
Date Type Check # Vender Memo Amount
09/03/2025 Expense TRANSFER TO ICS SWEEP ACCOUNT XX TRANSFER TO ICS SWEEP ACCOUNT XXXXXX8608-116.73

09/04/2025 Check 16523 Aaron Zenz Plates 'n' Pages Sept 4 -465.00
09/05/2025 Payroll Check DD Karen E. Brower Pay Period: 08/20/2025-09/02/2025 -349.39
09/05/2025 Payroll Check DD Alexis Adrianse Pay Period: 08/20/2025-09/02/2025 -376.05
09/05/2025 Payroll Check DD Jennifer L. Chamberlain Pay Period: 08/20/2025-09/02/2025 -1,161.00
09/05/2025 Payroll Check DD Diane Switzer Pay Period: 08/20/2025-09/02/2025 -384.31
09/05/2025 Payroll Check DD Emily Fulling Pay Period: 08/20/2025-09/02/2025 -394.01
09/05/2025 Payroll Check DD Karen K. Shaffer Pay Period: 08/20/2025-09/02/2025 -497.62
09/05/2025 Payroll Check DD Reilly J. Brower Pay Period: 08/20/2025-09/02/2025 -525.48
09/06/2025 Check 16525 Griffin Pest Solutions Invoice #2677167 -103.00
09/06/2025 Check 16526 TechConnect Invoice #6559 -700.00

09/08/2025 Check 16529 SIEGFRIED CRANDALL PC
Invoice #118108
 Client ID 2990 -1,500.00

09/08/2025 Expense Chase Card Services -2,175.70
09/08/2025 Expense TRANSFER TO ICS SWEEP ACCOUNT XX TRANSFER TO ICS SWEEP ACCOUNT XXXXXX8608-116.73
09/09/2025 Tax Payment QuickBooks Payroll Tax Payment -475.84
09/10/2025 Tax Payment IRS Tax Payment for Period: 08/01/2025-08/31/2025 -2,230.51
09/11/2025 Check 16530 Emily Fulling Mileage for ACLA meeting -40.60

09/11/2025 Check 16531 Royal Publishing

Customer #: DO99869
 Invoice #:8170291
 WUS D2 Volleyball Program Ad -115.00

09/11/2025 Check 16532 Deb Woodard Plates 'n' Pages 9.11 -182.75

09/15/2025 Check 16533 Foster, Swift, Collins & Smith
Invoice #923102
 Client/Matter #84829-00001 -229.50

09/15/2025 Check 16534 Jennifer L. Chamberlain LLC Meeting Mileage -35.28
09/17/2025 Expense TRANSFER TO ICS SWEEP ACCOUNT XX TRANSFER TO ICS SWEEP ACCOUNT XXXXXX8608-2,547.23
09/18/2025 Check 16527 Jacquie Sewell P'n'P 9-18-25 -150.00
09/18/2025 Check 16535 Lakeland Library Cooperative Invoice #PT25-1745 -308.00
09/18/2025 Check 16536 Allegan County Search & Rescue Music Show Advert -150
09/18/2025 Expense TRANSFER TO ICS SWEEP ACCOUNT XX TRANSFER TO ICS SWEEP ACCOUNT XXXXXX8608-19,606.78
9/19/2025 Payroll Check DD Karen E. Brower Pay Period: 09/03/2025-09/16/2025 -410.95
9/19/2025 Payroll Check DD Emily Fulling Pay Period: 09/03/2025-09/16/2025 -414.86
9/19/2025 Payroll Check DD Reilly J. Brower Pay Period: 09/03/2025-09/16/2025 -574.96
9/19/2025 Payroll Check DD Alexis Adrianse Pay Period: 09/03/2025-09/16/2025 -376.04
9/19/2025 Payroll Check DD Jennifer L. Chamberlain Pay Period: 09/03/2025-09/16/2025 -1,038.21
9/19/2025 Payroll Check DD Karen K. Shaffer Pay Period: 09/03/2025-09/16/2025 -525.27
9/19/2025 Payroll Check DD Diane Switzer Pay Period: 09/03/2025-09/16/2025 -378.17
09/20/2025 Check 16537 CENTER POINT LARGE PRINT Invoice #2197358 -149.25
09/20/2025 Check 16538 Canon Financial Services, Inc. Invoice #41843756 -301.68
09/22/2025 Check 16539 GREAT LAKES MOTORCOACH Remainder of Bus Fee -2,236.50

09/25/2025 Check 16528 Jenifer Strauss
Invoice #092525SP
 P'n'P 9-25-25 -450.00

09/29/2025 Tax Payment Michigan Local Tax Agency Tax Payment for Period: 08/01/2025-08/31/2025 -7.33

09/29/2025 Check 16540 City of Grand Rapids
GR-501 941 07M
 GR Income Tax August -7.33

09/30/2025 Expense TRANSFER TO ICS SWEEP ACCOUNT XX TRANSFER TO ICS SWEEP ACCOUNT XXXXXX8608-43.78



DORR TOWNSHIP LIBRARY
Profit and Loss
September 2025

Accrual Basis  Monday, October 13, 2025 03:16 PM GMT-04:00   1/2

TOTAL

Income

271-000-566 403. State Aid 4,358.22

271-000-658 404. Penal Fines 2,547.23

271-000.602.1 405.1 Copies 0.60

46400 405-407. Other Types of Income

271-000-665 406. Interest Income Dor 1,057.70

271-000-675.1 405. Miscellaneous Revenue

271-00-642.1 405.5 Book Sales 44.79

271-000-602.2 405.10 Bus Trip 240.00

271-000-602.3 405.4 Faxes 6.20

271-000-659 405.2 Fines 7.65

271-000-667 405.3 Meeting Room Rental 40.00

271-000-675.2 405.9 Uncategorized Income 11.90

271-000.602.1 405.1 Copies 58.00

Total 271-000-675.1 405. Miscellaneous Revenue 408.54

271-000-676.1 407. Reimbursments

271-000-676.2 407.1 Credit Card Credits 25.40

271-000-676.3 407.2 Book Replacement 6.99

Total 271-000-676.1 407. Reimbursments 32.39

Total 46400 405-407. Other Types of Income 1,498.63

Total Income $8,404.68

GROSS PROFIT $8,404.68

Expenses

271-790-715.3 702. Payroll Expenses 109.33

271-790-930 729-734. Facilities and Equipment

271-790-921 729. Rent, Parking, Utilities

271-790-920 729.1 Telephone, Telecommunications 219.95

Total 271-790-921 729. Rent, Parking, Utilities 219.95

271-790-931 730. Equip Rental and Maintenance 55.02

271-790-933 732. Technology 67.30

271-790-934 734. Technology Labor 700.00

Total 271-790-930 729-734. Facilities and Equipment 1,042.27

62100 800. Professional and Contract Services 1,904.68

271-790-801 801. Legal Fees 229.50

Total 62100 800. Professional and Contract Services 2,134.18

65000 703-728. Operations

271-790-727 703. Books 453.80

271-790-730 705. Periodicals 39.95

271-790-731 707. Kits 4.89



DORR TOWNSHIP LIBRARY
Profit and Loss
September 2025

Accrual Basis  Monday, October 13, 2025 03:16 PM GMT-04:00   2/2

TOTAL

271-790-732 708. AV

271-790-734 708.3 DVD 19.96

Total 271-790-732 708. AV 19.96

271-790-736 711. databases 308.00

271-790-737 720. Supplies

271-790-738 720.1 Collection/Office Supplies 585.71

Total 271-790-737 720. Supplies 585.71

271-790-739 721. Advertising 265.00

271-790-880 710. Programs (Community Promotions) 4,260.02

271-790-960.1 709. Ed. & Train Dor

271-790-960.2 709.1 Travel and Meetings

271-790-960.3 709.2 Conference, Convention, Meeting 26.00

Total 271-790-960.2 709.1 Travel and Meetings 26.00

Total 271-790-960.1 709. Ed. & Train Dor 26.00

723. Transportation 75.88

Total 65000 703-728. Operations 6,039.21

780. Misc Expense

782. Square Reader Fees 9.16

Total 780. Misc Expense 9.16

Payroll Expenses

271-790-702 Wages 8,773.31

271-790-715.1 Taxes 671.13

Total Payroll Expenses 9,444.44

Total Expenses $18,778.59

NET OPERATING INCOME $ -10,373.91

NET INCOME $ -10,373.91



DORR TOWNSHIP LIBRARY
General Ledger
September 2025

Accrual Basis  Monday, October 13, 2025 03:14 PM GMT-04:00   1/1

DATE TRANSACTION 
TYPE

NUM NAME MEMO/DESCRIPTION SPLIT AMOUNT BALANCE

271-000-001 Checking

Beginning 
Balance

197,972.86

09/02/2025 Deposit 271-000-002 ICS Account 248.50 198,221.36

09/03/2025 Deposit -Split- 116.73 198,338.09

09/03/2025 Expense 271-000-002 ICS Account -116.73 198,221.36

09/04/2025 Check 16523 Aaron Zenz 271-790-880 703-728. Operations:710. Programs (Community 
Promotions)

-465.00 197,756.36

09/04/2025 Deposit 271-000-002 ICS Account 168.38 197,924.74

09/05/2025 Deposit 271-000-002 ICS Account 3,819.86 201,744.60

09/05/2025 Payroll Check DD Jennifer L. Chamberlain Pay Period: 08/20/2025-09/02/2025 Direct Deposit Payable -1,161.00 200,583.60

09/05/2025 Payroll Check DD Reilly J. Brower Pay Period: 08/20/2025-09/02/2025 Direct Deposit Payable -525.48 200,058.12

09/05/2025 Payroll Check DD Karen K. Shaffer Pay Period: 08/20/2025-09/02/2025 Direct Deposit Payable -497.62 199,560.50

09/05/2025 Payroll Check DD Emily Fulling Pay Period: 08/20/2025-09/02/2025 Direct Deposit Payable -394.01 199,166.49

09/05/2025 Payroll Check DD Diane Switzer Pay Period: 08/20/2025-09/02/2025 Direct Deposit Payable -384.31 198,782.18

09/05/2025 Payroll Check DD Alexis Adrianse Pay Period: 08/20/2025-09/02/2025 Direct Deposit Payable -376.05 198,406.13

09/05/2025 Payroll Check DD Karen E. Brower Pay Period: 08/20/2025-09/02/2025 Direct Deposit Payable -349.39 198,056.74

09/06/2025 Check 16526 TechConnect Invoice #6559 271-790-934 729-734. Facilities and Equipment:734. Technology Labor -700.00 197,356.74

09/06/2025 Check 16525 Griffin Pest Solutions Invoice #2677167 62100 800. Professional and Contract Services -103.00 197,253.74

09/08/2025 Check 16529 SIEGFRIED CRANDALL PC Invoice #118108
Client ID 2990

62100 800. Professional and Contract Services -1,500.00 195,753.74

09/08/2025 Deposit -Split- 116.73 195,870.47

09/08/2025 Expense Chase Card Services -Split- -2,175.70 193,694.77

09/08/2025 Expense 271-000-002 ICS Account -116.73 193,578.04

09/09/2025 Deposit -Split- 7.69 193,585.73

09/09/2025 Deposit 271-000-002 ICS Account 2,843.12 196,428.85

09/09/2025 Tax Payment QuickBooks Payroll Tax Payment 271-000-228.3 Payroll Liabilities:MI Income Tax -475.84 195,953.01

09/10/2025 Deposit 271-000-002 ICS Account 2,230.51 198,183.52

09/10/2025 Tax Payment IRS Tax Payment for Period: 08/01/2025-
08/31/2025

271-000-229.1 Payroll Liabilities:Federal Taxes (941/944) -2,230.51 195,953.01

09/11/2025 Check 16532 Deb Woodard 271-790-880 703-728. Operations:710. Programs (Community 
Promotions)

-182.75 195,770.26

09/11/2025 Check 16531 Royal Publishing Customer #: DO99869
Invoice #:8170291

271-790-739 703-728. Operations:721. Advertising -115.00 195,655.26

09/11/2025 Check 16530 Emily Fulling 703-728. Operations:723. Transportation -40.60 195,614.66

09/11/2025 Deposit 271-000-002 ICS Account 869.42 196,484.08

09/12/2025 Deposit 271-000-002 ICS Account 1,500.00 197,984.08

09/13/2025 Deposit -Split- 4,479.60 202,463.68

09/15/2025 Check 16533 Foster, Swift, Collins & Smith Invoice #923102
Client/Matter #84829-00001

271-790-801 800. Professional and Contract Services:801. Legal Fees -229.50 202,234.18

09/15/2025 Check 16534 Jennifer L. Chamberlain 703-728. Operations:723. Transportation -35.28 202,198.90

09/15/2025 Deposit 271-000-002 ICS Account 688.35 202,887.25

09/16/2025 Deposit -Split- 15.43 202,902.68

09/16/2025 Deposit 271-000-002 ICS Account 202.57 203,105.25

09/17/2025 Deposit 271-000-658 404. Penal Fines 2,547.23 205,652.48

09/17/2025 Expense 271-000-002 ICS Account -2,547.23 203,105.25

09/18/2025 Check 16536 Allegan County Search & 
Rescue

271-790-739 703-728. Operations:721. Advertising -150.00 202,955.25

09/18/2025 Check 16535 Lakeland Library Cooperative Invoice #PT25-1745 271-790-736 703-728. Operations:711. databases -308.00 202,647.25

09/18/2025 Check 16527 Jacquie Sewell 271-790-880 703-728. Operations:710. Programs (Community 
Promotions)

-150.00 202,497.25

09/18/2025 Expense 271-000-002 ICS Account -19,606.78 182,890.47

09/19/2025 Deposit -Split- 21.08 182,911.55

09/19/2025 Deposit 271-000-002 ICS Account 3,697.38 186,608.93

09/19/2025 Payroll Check DD Jennifer L. Chamberlain Pay Period: 09/03/2025-09/16/2025 Direct Deposit Payable -1,038.21 185,570.72

09/19/2025 Payroll Check DD Reilly J. Brower Pay Period: 09/03/2025-09/16/2025 Direct Deposit Payable -574.96 184,995.76

09/19/2025 Payroll Check DD Karen K. Shaffer Pay Period: 09/03/2025-09/16/2025 Direct Deposit Payable -525.27 184,470.49

09/19/2025 Payroll Check DD Emily Fulling Pay Period: 09/03/2025-09/16/2025 Direct Deposit Payable -414.86 184,055.63

09/19/2025 Payroll Check DD Karen E. Brower Pay Period: 09/03/2025-09/16/2025 Direct Deposit Payable -410.95 183,644.68

09/19/2025 Payroll Check DD Diane Switzer Pay Period: 09/03/2025-09/16/2025 Direct Deposit Payable -378.17 183,266.51

09/19/2025 Payroll Check DD Alexis Adrianse Pay Period: 09/03/2025-09/16/2025 Direct Deposit Payable -376.04 182,890.47

09/20/2025 Check 16538 Canon Financial Services, Inc. Invoice #41843756 62100 800. Professional and Contract Services -301.68 182,588.79

09/20/2025 Check 16537 CENTER POINT LARGE 
PRINT

Invoice #2197358 271-790-727 703-728. Operations:703. Books -149.25 182,439.54

09/22/2025 Check 16539 GREAT LAKES 
MOTORCOACH

271-790-880 703-728. Operations:710. Programs (Community 
Promotions)

-2,236.50 180,203.04

09/22/2025 Deposit 271-000-002 ICS Account 229.50 180,432.54

09/25/2025 Check 16528 Jenifer Strauss Invoice #092525SP 271-790-880 703-728. Operations:710. Programs (Community 
Promotions)

-450.00 179,982.54

09/25/2025 Deposit 271-000-002 ICS Account 1,036.96 181,019.50

09/29/2025 Check 16540 City of Grand Rapids GR-501 941 07M 271-790-715.3 702. Payroll Expenses -7.33 181,012.17

09/29/2025 Deposit 271-000-002 ICS Account 907.25 181,919.42

09/29/2025 Tax Payment Michigan Local Tax Agency Tax Payment for Period: 08/01/2025-
08/31/2025

Payroll Liabilities:MI Local Tax -7.33 181,912.09

09/30/2025 Deposit -Split- 7.93 181,920.02

09/30/2025 Deposit Interest 271-000-665 405-407. Other Types of Income:406. Interest Income Dor 43.78 181,963.80

09/30/2025 Deposit 271-000-002 ICS Account 142.07 182,105.87

09/30/2025 Expense 271-000-002 ICS Account -43.78 182,062.09

Total for 271-000-001 Checking $ -
15,910.77



DORR TOWNSHIP LIBRARY
Balance Sheet

As of September 30, 2025

Accrual Basis  Monday, October 13, 2025 03:13 PM GMT-04:00   1/2

TOTAL

ASSETS

Current Assets

Bank Accounts

271-000-001 Checking 182,062.09

271-000-002 ICS Account 393,872.25

271-000-003 Huntington CD 6,683.05

Total Bank Accounts $582,617.39

Other Current Assets

271-000-040 019. Audit Accts Receivable 10,226.61

Total Other Current Assets $10,226.61

Total Current Assets $592,844.00

TOTAL ASSETS $592,844.00

LIABILITIES AND EQUITY

Liabilities

Current Liabilities

Accounts Payable

271-000-202 Accounts Payable 0.00

Total Accounts Payable $0.00

Other Current Liabilities

271-000-204 Audit Accts Payable 3,345.67

271-000-231.1 Payroll Liabilities 191.25

215. MI Unemployment Tax 0.00

271-000-228.1 212. MI Income Tax 326.14

271-000-228.2 214. MI Income Tax -68.88

271-000-228.3 MI Income Tax 512.92

271-000-229.1 Federal Taxes (941/944) 956.95

271-000-229.2 Federal Unemployment (940) 0.00

271-000-229.3 211. Federal Unemployment (940) -859.26

271-000-229.4 213. Federal Taxes (941/944) 705.18

271-000-231.2 216. Blue Cross Dental 250.04

271-000-231.3 217. Blue Cross Vision 1,287.16

271-000-231.4 Blue Cross Dental 5.48

271-000-231.5 Blue Cross Vision 40.66

MI Local Tax 159.76

MI Unemployment Tax 0.00

Total 271-000-231.1 Payroll Liabilities 3,507.40

701. Direct Deposit Payable 0.00

Direct Deposit Payable 0.00

Total Other Current Liabilities $6,853.07

Total Current Liabilities $6,853.07

Total Liabilities $6,853.07



DORR TOWNSHIP LIBRARY
Balance Sheet

As of September 30, 2025

Accrual Basis  Monday, October 13, 2025 03:13 PM GMT-04:00   2/2

TOTAL

Equity

271-000-389 012. Opening Bal Equity 120,892.09

271-000-390 013. Fund Balance 542,146.06

Net Income -77,047.22

Total Equity $585,990.93

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND EQUITY $592,844.00



FY 2025-2026 General Fund & Capital Project Fund Budget
Month

April May June July August Sept Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Total Spent Remaining
2025-2026

General Fund Budget
2025-2026

Capital Projects Fund Budget

$327,593.00 $8,000.00

Staff Expenses
April May June July August Sept Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Total Spent Remaining Budgeted Budgeted

Emp. Wages $9,940.46 $14,863.25 $10,201.45 $11,669.96 $10,802.61 $7,501.82 $64,979.55 $69,770.45 $134,750.00 $0.00

Payroll taxes $2,482.12 $3,711.96 $2,701.63 $3,035.23 $2,730.01 $2,045.45 $16,706.40 $20,543.60 $37,250.00 $0.00

Health Insurance $0.00 $2,000.00 $2,000.00 $0.00

Total $12,422.58 $18,575.21 $12,903.08 $14,705.19 $13,532.62 $9,547.27 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $81,685.95 $92,314.05 $174,000.00 $0.00

Professional Fees
April May June July August Sept Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Total Spent Remaining Budgeted Budgeted

Audit fee $1,500.00 $1,500.00 $1,500.00 $3,000.00 $0.00

Collection Agency $0.00 $100.00 $100.00 $0.00

Custodial Fees $450.00 $450.00 $450.00 $450.00 $450.00 $450.00 $450.00 $3,150.00 $2,250.00 $5,400.00 $0.00

Legal Fees $535.50 $382.50 $229.50 $1,147.50 $1,852.50 $3,000.00 $0.00

Professional Dues $486.00 $455.00 $125.00 $135.00 $1,201.00 -$201.00 $1,000.00 $0.00

Library Board Bonding $326.00 $326.00 $24.00 $350.00 $0.00

Workers Comp $219.50 $219.50 $380.50 $600.00 $0.00

Strategic Planning $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

Total $1,471.50 $905.00 $794.50 $911.00 $832.50 $2,179.50 $450.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $7,544.00 $5,906.00 $13,450.00 $0.00

Library Operations
April May June July August Sept Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Total Spent Remaining Budgeted Budgeted

Books $1,723.59 $1,345.33 $1,630.60 $1,145.25 $504.39 $1,892.37 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8,241.53 $11,933.47 $20,175.00 $0.00

Adult $992.12 $911.48 $989.59 $714.40 $247.77 $989.77 $4,845.13 $3,829.87 $8,675.00 $0.00

Childrens $299.54 $221.57 $343.46 $288.77 $201.22 $529.18 $1,883.74 $5,216.26 $7,100.00 $0.00

Tween $85.33 $111.44 $139.49 $44.15 $131.46 $511.87 $888.13 $1,400.00 $0.00

YA $346.60 $100.84 $158.06 $97.93 $55.40 $241.96 $1,000.79 $1,999.21 $3,000.00 $0.00

DVD $146.35 $59.90 $418.89 $377.07 $19.96 $103.72 $1,125.89 $549.11 $1,675.00 $0.00

Audiobooks $26.99 $73.37 $100.36 $499.64 $600.00 $0.00

Video Games $119.75 $39.99 $159.74 $340.26 $500.00 $0.00

Games to Go $4.89 $4.89 $95.11 $100.00 $0.00

Kits $0.00 $200.00 $200.00 $0.00

Binge Boxes $0.00 $200.00 $200.00 $0.00

Periodicals $39.95 $810.49 $39.95 $39.95 $39.95 $970.29 $779.71 $1,750.00 $0.00

Programs $1,614.52 $1,107.58 $1,931.72 $1,463.26 $775.77 $5,072.97 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $11,965.82 $2,284.18 $14,250.00 $0.00

General Programming $1,010.30 $483.86 $60.00 $973.26 $775.77 $5,072.97 $8,376.16 $2,373.84 $10,750.00 $0.00

Summer Reading $604.22 $623.72 $1,871.72 $490.00 $3,589.66 -$89.66 $3,500.00 $0.00

Grant Purchases $0.00 $0.00

Advertising $115.56 $810.67 $21.48 $8.49 $332.29 $1,288.49 $211.51 $1,500.00 $0.00

Supplies $936.68 $675.99 $328.87 $353.40 $585.71 $240.53 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $3,121.18 $3,978.82 $7,100.00 $0.00

Cataloging Supplies $677.14 $310.30 $337.94 $1,325.38 $2,290.62 $3,616.00 $0.00

General Supplies $120.75 $277.24 $328.87 $43.10 $105.02 $23.99 $898.97 $843.03 $1,742.00 $0.00

Office Supplies $138.79 $398.75 $142.75 $216.54 $896.83 $845.17 $1,742.00 $0.00

Employee Training $36.83 $40.14 $3,927.72 $26.00 $56.93 $4,087.62 -$737.62 $3,350.00 $0.00

Library Board Training $0.00 $400.00 $400.00 $0.00

Transportation $168.02 $37.38 $200.44 $35.98 $75.88 $517.70 $482.30 $1,000.00 $0.00

Coop Fees $5,048.68 $4,811.08 $9,859.76 $9,140.24 $19,000.00 $0.00

Databases $2,606.26 $376.65 $683.19 $359.88 $342.52 $308.00 $379.04 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $5,055.54 $7,059.46 $12,115.00 $0.00

Overdrive (ebooks, 
emagazines, e-
audiobooks)

$417.96 $345.22 $379.04 $1,142.22 $3,185.78 $4,328.00 $0.00

Mango Languages $1,492.53 $1,492.53 $82.47 $1,575.00 $0.00



FY 2025-2026 General Fund & Capital Project Fund Budget
Month

April May June July August Sept Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Total Spent Remaining
2025-2026

General Fund Budget
2025-2026

Capital Projects Fund Budget

Ancestry.com $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

Movie License $308.00 $308.00 $92.00 $400.00 $0.00

Excel Online HS $0.00 $0.00

Hoopla (ebooks) $328.06 $376.65 $337.97 359.88 $342.52 $1,745.08 $3,666.92 $5,412.00 $0.00

World Trade Press $367.71 $367.71 $32.29 $400.00 $0.00

Comics Plus $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

Total $13,168.27 $6,067.45 $5,421.14 $13,039.94 $2,920.88 $8,363.17 $379.04 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $49,359.89 $37,416.19 $83,915.00 $0.00

Building Expenses
April May June July August Sept Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Total Spent Remaining Budgeted Budgeted

Building Ins.

General Liability Insurance $4,106.00 $4,106.00 -$506.00 $3,600.00 $0.00

Utilities $269.96 $350.23 $269.96 $333.95 $219.95 $149.97 $149.97 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,743.99 $1,506.01 $3,250.00 $0.00

Internet/phone $269.96 $269.96 $269.96 $219.95 $219.95 $149.97 $149.97 $1,549.72 $0.00

Trash $80.27 $114.00 $194.27 $0.00

Recycling $0.00 $0.00

Building Maintenance and Improvement $0.00 $194.00 $363.27 $206.00 $235.00 $334.27 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,332.54 $2,917.46 $4,250.00 $3,000.00

Tables $0.00 $200.00 $200.00 $0.00

Makerspace Equipment 
(children)

$0.00 $300.00 $300.00 $0.00

Security system $231.27 $231.27 $462.54 $537.46 $1,000.00 $0.00

Shelving $0.00 $0.00

Other building maint. $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $3,000.00

Pest Control $194.00 $206.00 $103.00 $103.00 $606.00 $594.00 $1,200.00 $0.00

Q Window Cleaning $132.00 $132.00 $264.00 $286.00 $550.00 $0.00

Annual Cleaning Services 
(window washers, carpet 
cleaners, etc.)

$0.00 $1,000.00 $1,000.00 $0.00

Equipment $626.06 $621.11 $301.68 $360.26 $581.92 $614.04 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $3,105.07 $12,144.93 $10,250.00 $5,000.00

Hotspots (grant funded 
until August 2021)

$172.20 $172.20 $165.06 $142.83 $199.27 $199.27 $1,050.83 $1,749.17 $2,800.00 $0.00

Emergency Mgmt $0.00 $500.00 $500.00 $0.00

Firewall/Network $0.00 $2,000.00 $0.00 $2,000.00

People Counter $240.00 $600.00 $0.00

Computer $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $3,000.00 $0.00 $3,000.00

General $0.00

Grant Funds $0.00

Copier $275.60 $621.11 $301.68 $301.68 $526.90 $301.68 $2,328.65 $2,021.35 $4,350.00 $0.00

Website $0.00 $1,000.00 $1,000.00 $0.00

Misc $110.46 $58.58 $55.02 $113.09 $337.15 $662.85 $1,000.00 $0.00

               Grant Funds $0.00

Equipment  Mant. $0.98 $22.17 $11,403.98 $719.14 $767.30 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $13,500.00 $21,278.00 $34,778.00 $0.00

Computer Maint. $11,400.00 $700.00 $700.00 $700.00 $13,500.00 $19,878.00 $33,378.00 $0.00

CD/DVD Cleaner $0.00 $400.00 $400.00 $0.00

Software $0.98 $22.17 $3.98 $19.14 $67.30 $3.98 $117.55 $882.45 $1,000.00 $0.00

Misc $0.00 $100.00 $100.00

Total $897.00 $1,187.51 $12,338.89 $1,619.35 $1,804.17 $1,098.28 $149.97 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $23,787.60 $37,440.40 $56,228.00 $8,000.00

Projected Revenue April May June July August Sept Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Total Budgeted

INTEREST $1,260.18 $1,307.79 $1,250.97 $1,212.46 $1,137.31  [1]  [2] $6,168.71 $8,700.00

PENAL FINES $2,937.61 $2,960.77 $3,269.20 $3,121.28 $2,547.23 $14,836.09 $32,900.00

STATE AID $4,248.44 $4,358.22 $8,606.66 $3,900.00

MILLAGE $241.79 $241.79 $203,000.00

FRIENDS $0.00 $200.00

http://ancestry.com/


FY 2025-2026 General Fund & Capital Project Fund Budget
Month

April May June July August Sept Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Total Spent Remaining
2025-2026

General Fund Budget
2025-2026

Capital Projects Fund Budget

Annuities, grants, etc $1,400.00 $10,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $11,400.00 $0.00

E-Rate $0.00

LSTA Grant $0.00

ACCF Grant $0.00

Misc. Grants 1400 10000 $11,400.00

MISC INCOME $184.29 $983.65 $489.04 $840.50 $167.78 $1,006.13 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $3,671.39 $6,000.00

Fines $17.70 $50.88 $21.85 $7.65 $46.08 $144.16

Copies $67.35 $106.75 $97.15 $70.90 $16.70 $84.90 $443.75

Room Rental $20.00 $25.00 $20.00 $40.00 $105.00

Lost and Paid $15.89 $68.96 $37.13

summer reading $700.00 $200.00 $900.00

Misc. $9.70 $48.15 $1.85 $478.73 $11.90 $515.26 $1,065.59

Craft $0.00

Bus trip $240.00 $240.00

Water Color Classes $0.00

Sales $47.05 $56.86 $50.69 $160.94 $22.80 $43.94 $382.28

Faxes $5.40 $27.90 $13.90 $25.80 $6.20 $12.80 $92.00

Credit Card Credits $34.79 $31.93 $13.32 $25.40 $18.99 $124.43

Misc Cash out $44.50 $1.29 $6.75 $44.16 $96.70

Transfer from Capital Projects $0.00

Carry over from last years budget $0.00 $18,693.00

TOWNSHIP APPROPRIATION $15,050.00 $14,300.00 $14,300.00 $43,650.00 $57,200.00

Total $21,073.87 $19,500.65 $5,009.21 $19,474.24 $8,210.54 $15,306.13 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $88,574.64 $330,593.00



Check Register 2025 - October
Date Type Check # Vender Memo Amount
10/02/2025 Check 16541 T-Mobile Account #*****4354 -199.27

10/02/2025 Check 16542 Lakeland Library Cooperative
Invoice #PT26-1772
 Invoice #26-18223 -5,090.57

10/02/2025 Check 16543 Midwest Tape Invoice #507822540 -299.66
10/02/2025 Check 16544 Degraaf Interiors Order #CG531047 -4,250.19
10/02/2025 Expense Chase Card Services -4,129.97

10/02/2025 Check 16545 Coverall of West Michigan
Invoice # 7370173811 and 7370173454
 Account # 737-7926 -900.00

10/03/2025 Payroll Check DD Diane Switzer Pay Period: 09/17/2025-09/30/2025 -384.30
10/03/2025 Payroll Check DD Reilly J. Brower Pay Period: 09/17/2025-09/30/2025 -459.49
10/03/2025 Payroll Check DD Emily Fulling Pay Period: 09/17/2025-09/30/2025 -341.66
10/03/2025 Payroll Check DD Jennifer L. Chamberlain Pay Period: 09/17/2025-09/30/2025 -1,009.12
10/03/2025 Payroll Check DD Karen K. Shaffer Pay Period: 09/17/2025-09/30/2025 -497.62
10/03/2025 Payroll Check DD Alexis Adrianse Pay Period: 09/17/2025-09/30/2025 -376.05
10/03/2025 Payroll Check DD Karen E. Brower Pay Period: 09/17/2025-09/30/2025 -410.95

10/06/2025 Check 16546 Karen E. Brower
9.18.25 PnP food
 9.25.25 PnP Food -140.30

10/07/2025 Tax Payment QuickBooks Payroll Tax withdrawal -375.99
10/08/2025 Tax Payment IRS Tax Payment for Period: 09/01/2025-09/30/2025 -1,662.13
10/10/2025 Check 16547 SIEGFRIED CRANDALL PC Auditing services for FY24/25 -1,500.00

10/10/2025 Check 16548 TechConnect
Invoice #6623
 Invoice #6581 -1,686.50

10/10/2025 Check 16549 Jennifer L. Chamberlain Mileage for LLC Meeting 10.09.25 -37.80
10/10/2025 Expense TRANSFER TO ICS SWEEP ACCOUNT XX TRANSFER TO ICS SWEEP ACCOUNT XXXXXX8608-15,155.02
10/13/2025 Check 16550 Griffin Pest Solutions Invoice #: 2688284 -103.00
10/14/2025 Expense RETURNED ITEM CHARGE RETURNED ITEM CHARGE -15.00
10/14/2025 Expense Charge Back Item Check 2744722 Charge Back Item Check 2744722-506.71
10/17/2025 Payroll Check DD Emily Fulling Pay Period: 10/01/2025-10/14/2025 -292.84
10/17/2025 Payroll Check DD Karen K. Shaffer Pay Period: 10/01/2025-10/14/2025 -497.62
10/17/2025 Payroll Check DD Reilly J. Brower Pay Period: 10/01/2025-10/14/2025 -566.71
10/17/2025 Payroll Check DD Diane Switzer Pay Period: 10/01/2025-10/14/2025 -482.69
10/17/2025 Payroll Check DD Alexis Adrianse Pay Period: 10/01/2025-10/14/2025 -376.04
10/17/2025 Payroll Check DD Karen E. Brower Pay Period: 10/01/2025-10/14/2025 -410.96
10/17/2025 Payroll Check DD Jennifer L. Chamberlain Pay Period: 10/01/2025-10/14/2025 -1,038.21
10/20/2025 Check 16551 Canon Financial Services, Inc. Invoice # 42013053 -301.68

10/20/2025 Check 16552 Foster, Swift, Collins & Smith

Invoice #925508
 Client/Matter # 84829-00001
 ESTA consultation -637.50

10/20/2025 Check 16553 Muskegon Area District Library Invoice #6283 -17.99
10/27/2025 Check 16554 The District Coffee Advertising for open house -200.00
10/27/2025 Check 16555 Arrowaste Recycling -96.00
10/27/2025 Check 16556 Wayland Union High School 1/8 yearbook ad -30.00
10/31/2025 Payroll Check DD Karen K. Shaffer Pay Period: 10/15/2025-10/28/2025 -497.62
10/31/2025 Payroll Check DD Diane Switzer Pay Period: 10/15/2025-10/28/2025 -384.31
10/31/2025 Payroll Check DD Jennifer L. Chamberlain Pay Period: 10/15/2025-10/28/2025 -1,005.90
10/31/2025 Payroll Check DD Karen E. Brower Pay Period: 10/15/2025-10/28/2025 -349.38
10/31/2025 Payroll Check DD Reilly J. Brower Pay Period: 10/15/2025-10/28/2025 -377.02
10/31/2025 Payroll Check DD Alexis Adrianse Pay Period: 10/15/2025-10/28/2025 -376.04
10/31/2025 Payroll Check DD Emily Fulling Pay Period: 10/15/2025-10/28/2025 -598.53
10/31/2025 Check 16557 T-Mobile Acct #*****4354 -199.28
10/31/2025 Check 16558 TechConnect Invoice #6689 -700.00
10/31/2025 Check 16559 CENTER POINT LARGE PRINT Invoice #2208503 -141.74
10/31/2025 Check 16560 Midwest Tape Invoice #507969097 -382.24
10/31/2025 Expense TRANSFER TO ICS SWEEP ACCOUNT XX TRANSFER TO ICS SWEEP ACCOUNT XXXXXX8608-42.41



DORR TOWNSHIP LIBRARY
Profit and Loss

October 2025

Accrual Basis  Saturday, November 15, 2025 01:25 PM GMT-05:00   1/2

TOTAL

Income

271-000-402.0 402. Millage

271-000-402.1 402.1 Tax revenue 241.79

Total 271-000-402.0 402. Millage 241.79

271-000-658 404. Penal Fines 2,828.20

271-000-699 581. Township Appropriation 14,300.00

271-000.602.1 405.1 Copies 8.70

46400 405-407. Other Types of Income

271-000-665 406. Interest Income Dor 1,021.59

271-000-675.1 405. Miscellaneous Revenue

271-00-642.1 405.5 Book Sales 32.09

271-000-602.3 405.4 Faxes 12.80

271-000-659 405.2 Fines 46.08

271-000-675.2 405.9 Uncategorized Income 8.55

271-000.602.1 405.1 Copies 42.00

Total 271-000-675.1 405. Miscellaneous Revenue 141.52

271-000-676.1 407. Reimbursments

271-000-676.2 407.1 Credit Card Credits 18.99

407.6 Refund of charges 506.71

Total 271-000-676.1 407. Reimbursments 525.70

Total 46400 405-407. Other Types of Income 1,688.81

Total Income $19,067.50

GROSS PROFIT $19,067.50

Expenses

271-790-715.3 702. Payroll Expenses 95.50

271-790-930 729-734. Facilities and Equipment 4,250.19

271-790-921 729. Rent, Parking, Utilities 231.27

271-790-920 729.1 Telephone, Telecommunications 398.55

Total 271-790-921 729. Rent, Parking, Utilities 629.82

271-790-933 732. Technology 3.98

271-790-934 734. Technology Labor 2,386.50

Total 271-790-930 729-734. Facilities and Equipment 7,270.49

62100 800. Professional and Contract Services

271-790-801 801. Legal Fees 637.50

271-790-802 802. Accounting Fees 1,500.00

271-790-806 806. Professional Services 1,400.68

Total 62100 800. Professional and Contract Services 3,538.18

65000 703-728. Operations

271-790-727 703. Books 1,884.86

271-790-728 703.1 book replacement - LLC library 17.99

Total 271-790-727 703. Books 1,902.85



DORR TOWNSHIP LIBRARY
Profit and Loss

October 2025

Accrual Basis  Saturday, November 15, 2025 01:25 PM GMT-05:00   2/2

TOTAL

271-790-730 705. Periodicals 39.95

271-790-732 708. AV

271-790-733 708.2 Audiobooks 73.37

271-790-734 708.3 DVD 103.72

271-790-735 708.4 Video Games 39.99

Total 271-790-732 708. AV 217.08

271-790-736 711. databases 1,292.62

271-790-737 720. Supplies 240.53

271-790-739 721. Advertising 297.29

271-790-741 725. LLC Costs 4,479.85

271-790-880 710. Programs (Community Promotions) 1,515.52

271-790-960.1 709. Ed. & Train Dor 56.93

723. Transportation 37.80

Total 65000 703-728. Operations 10,080.42

780. Misc Expense

271-790-956 781. Fee refund 15.00

782. Square Reader Fees 0.38

Total 780. Misc Expense 15.38

970. Maint. & Services Dor

271-790-977 977. Equipment 113.09

Total 970. Maint. & Services Dor 113.09

Payroll Expenses

271-790-702 Wages 12,674.24

271-790-715.1 Taxes 969.58

Total Payroll Expenses 13,643.82

Total Expenses $34,756.88

NET OPERATING INCOME $ -15,689.38

NET INCOME $ -15,689.38



DORR TOWNSHIP LIBRARY
General Ledger

October 2025

Accrual Basis  Saturday, November 15, 2025 01:24 PM GMT-05:00   1/2

DATE TRANSACTION 
TYPE

NUM NAME MEMO/DESCRIPTION SPLIT AMOUNT BALANCE

271-000-001 Checking

Beginning 
Balance

182,062.09

10/02/2025 Check 16542 Lakeland Library 
Cooperative

Invoice #PT26-1772
Invoice #26-18223

-Split- -5,090.57 176,971.52

10/02/2025 Check 16544 Degraaf Interiors Order #CG531047 271-790-930 729-734. Facilities and Equipment -4,250.19 172,721.33

10/02/2025 Check 16545 Coverall of West Michigan Invoice # 7370173811 and 
7370173454
Account # 737-7926

-Split- -900.00 171,821.33

10/02/2025 Check 16543 Midwest Tape Invoice #507822540 271-790-736 703-728. Operations:711. databases -299.66 171,521.67

10/02/2025 Check 16541 T-Mobile Account #*****4354 271-790-920 729-734. Facilities and Equipment:729. Rent, Parking, Utilities:729.1 
Telephone, Telecommunications

-199.27 171,322.40

10/02/2025 Deposit 271-000-002 ICS Account 2,236.50 173,558.90

10/02/2025 Expense Chase Card Services -Split- -4,129.97 169,428.93

10/03/2025 Deposit 271-000-002 ICS Account 7,609.16 177,038.09

10/03/2025 Payroll Check DD Jennifer L. Chamberlain Pay Period: 09/17/2025-09/30/2025 Direct Deposit Payable -1,009.12 176,028.97

10/03/2025 Payroll Check DD Karen K. Shaffer Pay Period: 09/17/2025-09/30/2025 Direct Deposit Payable -497.62 175,531.35

10/03/2025 Payroll Check DD Reilly J. Brower Pay Period: 09/17/2025-09/30/2025 Direct Deposit Payable -459.49 175,071.86

10/03/2025 Payroll Check DD Karen E. Brower Pay Period: 09/17/2025-09/30/2025 Direct Deposit Payable -410.95 174,660.91

10/03/2025 Payroll Check DD Diane Switzer Pay Period: 09/17/2025-09/30/2025 Direct Deposit Payable -384.30 174,276.61

10/03/2025 Payroll Check DD Alexis Adrianse Pay Period: 09/17/2025-09/30/2025 Direct Deposit Payable -376.05 173,900.56

10/03/2025 Payroll Check DD Emily Fulling Pay Period: 09/17/2025-09/30/2025 Direct Deposit Payable -341.66 173,558.90

10/06/2025 Check 16546 Karen E. Brower -Split- -140.30 173,418.60

10/07/2025 Deposit 271-000-002 ICS Account 375.99 173,794.59

10/07/2025 Tax Payment QuickBooks Payroll Tax withdrawal QuickBooks Tax Holding Account -375.99 173,418.60

10/08/2025 Deposit 271-000-002 ICS Account 1,952.43 175,371.03

10/08/2025 Tax Payment IRS Tax Payment for Period: 09/01/2025-
09/30/2025

271-000-229.1 Payroll Liabilities:Federal Taxes (941/944) -1,662.13 173,708.90

10/09/2025 Deposit 271-000-002 ICS Account 5,356.79 179,065.69

10/10/2025 Check 16548 TechConnect Invoice #6623
Invoice #6581

-Split- -1,686.50 177,379.19

10/10/2025 Check 16547 SIEGFRIED CRANDALL 
PC

271-790-802 800. Professional and Contract Services:802. Accounting Fees -1,500.00 175,879.19

10/10/2025 Check 16549 Jennifer L. Chamberlain 703-728. Operations:723. Transportation -37.80 175,841.39

10/10/2025 Deposit -Split- 15,155.02 190,996.41

10/10/2025 Expense 271-000-002 ICS Account -
15,155.02

175,841.39

10/13/2025 Check 16550 Griffin Pest Solutions Invoice #: 2688284 271-790-806 800. Professional and Contract Services:806. Professional Services -103.00 175,738.39

10/14/2025 Deposit 271-000-002 ICS Account 821.37 176,559.76

10/14/2025 Expense 271-000-002 ICS Account -506.71 176,053.05

10/14/2025 Expense 271-790-956 780. Misc Expense:781. Fee refund -15.00 176,038.05

10/15/2025 Deposit 271-000-002 ICS Account 2,262.37 178,300.42

10/15/2025 Deposit 271-000-658 404. Penal Fines 2,828.20 181,128.62



DORR TOWNSHIP LIBRARY
General Ledger

October 2025

Accrual Basis  Saturday, November 15, 2025 01:24 PM GMT-05:00   2/2

DATE TRANSACTION 
TYPE

NUM NAME MEMO/DESCRIPTION SPLIT AMOUNT BALANCE

10/16/2025 Deposit -Split- 8.32 181,136.94

10/16/2025 Deposit 271-000-002 ICS Account 1,491.68 182,628.62

10/17/2025 Deposit 271-000-002 ICS Account 3,665.07 186,293.69

10/17/2025 Payroll Check DD Jennifer L. Chamberlain Pay Period: 10/01/2025-10/14/2025 Direct Deposit Payable -1,038.21 185,255.48

10/17/2025 Payroll Check DD Reilly J. Brower Pay Period: 10/01/2025-10/14/2025 Direct Deposit Payable -566.71 184,688.77

10/17/2025 Payroll Check DD Karen K. Shaffer Pay Period: 10/01/2025-10/14/2025 Direct Deposit Payable -497.62 184,191.15

10/17/2025 Payroll Check DD Diane Switzer Pay Period: 10/01/2025-10/14/2025 Direct Deposit Payable -482.69 183,708.46

10/17/2025 Payroll Check DD Karen E. Brower Pay Period: 10/01/2025-10/14/2025 Direct Deposit Payable -410.96 183,297.50

10/17/2025 Payroll Check DD Alexis Adrianse Pay Period: 10/01/2025-10/14/2025 Direct Deposit Payable -376.04 182,921.46

10/17/2025 Payroll Check DD Emily Fulling Pay Period: 10/01/2025-10/14/2025 Direct Deposit Payable -292.84 182,628.62

10/20/2025 Check 16552 Foster, Swift, Collins & 
Smith

Invoice #925508
Client/Matter # 84829-00001

271-790-801 800. Professional and Contract Services:801. Legal Fees -637.50 181,991.12

10/20/2025 Check 16551 Canon Financial 
Services, Inc.

Invoice # 42013053 271-790-806 800. Professional and Contract Services:806. Professional Services -301.68 181,689.44

10/20/2025 Check 16553 Muskegon Area District 
Library

Invoice #6283 271-790-728 703-728. Operations:703. Books:703.1 book replacement - LLC library -17.99 181,671.45

10/22/2025 Deposit 271-000-002 ICS Account 1,686.50 183,357.95

10/27/2025 Check 16554 The District Coffee 271-790-739 703-728. Operations:721. Advertising -200.00 183,157.95

10/27/2025 Check 16555 Arrowaste 271-790-806 800. Professional and Contract Services:806. Professional Services -96.00 183,061.95

10/27/2025 Check 16556 Wayland Union High 
School

271-790-739 703-728. Operations:721. Advertising -30.00 183,031.95

10/27/2025 Deposit 271-000-002 ICS Account 976.98 184,008.93

10/31/2025 Check 16558 TechConnect Invoice #6689 271-790-934 729-734. Facilities and Equipment:734. Technology Labor -700.00 183,308.93

10/31/2025 Check 16557 T-Mobile Acct #*****4354 271-790-920 729-734. Facilities and Equipment:729. Rent, Parking, Utilities:729.1 
Telephone, Telecommunications

-199.28 183,109.65

10/31/2025 Check 16560 Midwest Tape Invoice #507969097 271-790-736 703-728. Operations:711. databases -382.24 182,727.41

10/31/2025 Check 16559 CENTER POINT LARGE 
PRINT

Invoice #2208503 271-790-727 703-728. Operations:703. Books -141.74 182,585.67

10/31/2025 Deposit Interest 271-000-665 405-407. Other Types of Income:406. Interest Income Dor 42.41 182,628.08

10/31/2025 Deposit 271-000-002 ICS Account 3,606.79 186,234.87

10/31/2025 Payroll Check DD Jennifer L. Chamberlain Pay Period: 10/15/2025-10/28/2025 Direct Deposit Payable -1,005.90 185,228.97

10/31/2025 Payroll Check DD Emily Fulling Pay Period: 10/15/2025-10/28/2025 Direct Deposit Payable -598.53 184,630.44

10/31/2025 Payroll Check DD Karen K. Shaffer Pay Period: 10/15/2025-10/28/2025 Direct Deposit Payable -497.62 184,132.82

10/31/2025 Payroll Check DD Diane Switzer Pay Period: 10/15/2025-10/28/2025 Direct Deposit Payable -384.31 183,748.51

10/31/2025 Payroll Check DD Reilly J. Brower Pay Period: 10/15/2025-10/28/2025 Direct Deposit Payable -377.02 183,371.49

10/31/2025 Payroll Check DD Alexis Adrianse Pay Period: 10/15/2025-10/28/2025 Direct Deposit Payable -376.04 182,995.45

10/31/2025 Payroll Check DD Karen E. Brower Pay Period: 10/15/2025-10/28/2025 Direct Deposit Payable -349.38 182,646.07

10/31/2025 Expense 271-000-002 ICS Account -42.41 182,603.66

Total for 271-000-001 Checking $541.57



DORR TOWNSHIP LIBRARY
Balance Sheet

As of October 31, 2025

Accrual Basis  Saturday, November 15, 2025 01:23 PM GMT-05:00   1/2

TOTAL

ASSETS

Current Assets

Bank Accounts

271-000-001 Checking 182,603.66

271-000-002 ICS Account 378,513.94

271-000-003 Huntington CD 6,683.05

Total Bank Accounts $567,800.65

Other Current Assets

271-000-040 019. Audit Accts Receivable 10,226.61

QuickBooks Tax Holding Account 0.00

Total Other Current Assets $10,226.61

Total Current Assets $578,027.26

TOTAL ASSETS $578,027.26

LIABILITIES AND EQUITY

Liabilities

Current Liabilities

Accounts Payable

271-000-202 Accounts Payable 0.00

Total Accounts Payable $0.00

Other Current Liabilities

271-000-204 Audit Accts Payable 3,345.67

271-000-231.1 Payroll Liabilities 191.25

215. MI Unemployment Tax 0.00

271-000-228.1 212. MI Income Tax 326.14

271-000-228.2 214. MI Income Tax -68.88

271-000-228.3 MI Income Tax 680.29

271-000-229.1 Federal Taxes (941/944) 1,662.22

271-000-229.2 Federal Unemployment (940) 0.00

271-000-229.3 211. Federal Unemployment (940) -859.26

271-000-229.4 213. Federal Taxes (941/944) 705.18

271-000-231.2 216. Blue Cross Dental 250.04

271-000-231.3 217. Blue Cross Vision 1,287.16

271-000-231.4 Blue Cross Dental 5.48

271-000-231.5 Blue Cross Vision 40.66

MI Local Tax 159.76

MI Unemployment Tax 0.00

Total 271-000-231.1 Payroll Liabilities 4,380.04

701. Direct Deposit Payable 0.00

Direct Deposit Payable 0.00

Total Other Current Liabilities $7,725.71

Total Current Liabilities $7,725.71



DORR TOWNSHIP LIBRARY
Balance Sheet

As of October 31, 2025

Accrual Basis  Saturday, November 15, 2025 01:23 PM GMT-05:00   2/2

TOTAL

Total Liabilities $7,725.71

Equity

271-000-389 012. Opening Bal Equity 120,892.09

271-000-390 013. Fund Balance 542,146.06

Net Income -92,736.60

Total Equity $570,301.55

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND EQUITY $578,027.26



FY 2025-2026 General Fund & Capital Project Fund Budget
Month

April May June July August Sept Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Total Spent Remaining
2025-2026

General Fund Budget
2025-2026

Capital Projects Fund Budget

$327,593.00 $8,000.00

Staff Expenses
April May June July August Sept Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Total Spent Remaining Budgeted Budgeted

Emp. Wages $9,940.46 $14,863.25 $10,201.45 $11,669.96 $10,802.61 $7,501.82 $95.50 $65,075.05 $69,674.95 $134,750.00 $0.00

Payroll taxes $2,482.12 $3,711.96 $2,701.63 $3,035.23 $2,730.01 $2,045.45 $16,706.40 $20,543.60 $37,250.00 $0.00

Health Insurance $0.00 $2,000.00 $2,000.00 $0.00

Total $12,422.58 $18,575.21 $12,903.08 $14,705.19 $13,532.62 $9,547.27 $95.50 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $81,781.45 $92,218.55 $174,000.00 $0.00

Professional Fees
April May June July August Sept Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Total Spent Remaining Budgeted Budgeted

Audit fee $1,500.00 $1,500.00 $3,000.00 $0.00 $3,000.00 $0.00

Collection Agency $0.00 $100.00 $100.00 $0.00

Custodial Fees $450.00 $450.00 $450.00 $450.00 $450.00 $450.00 $450.00 $450.00 $3,600.00 $1,800.00 $5,400.00 $0.00

Legal Fees $535.50 $382.50 $229.50 $637.50 $1,785.00 $1,215.00 $3,000.00 $0.00

Professional Dues $486.00 $455.00 $125.00 $135.00 $1,201.00 -$201.00 $1,000.00 $0.00

Library Board Bonding $326.00 $326.00 $24.00 $350.00 $0.00

Workers Comp $219.50 $219.50 $380.50 $600.00 $0.00

Strategic Planning $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

Total $1,471.50 $905.00 $794.50 $911.00 $832.50 $2,179.50 $2,587.50 $450.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $10,131.50 $3,318.50 $13,450.00 $0.00

Library Operations
April May June July August Sept Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Total Spent Remaining Budgeted Budgeted

Books $1,723.59 $1,345.33 $1,630.60 $1,145.25 $504.39 $1,892.37 $2,104.67 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $10,346.20 $9,828.80 $20,175.00 $0.00

Adult $992.12 $911.48 $989.59 $714.40 $247.77 $989.77 $1,363.83 $6,208.96 $2,466.04 $8,675.00 $0.00

Childrens $299.54 $221.57 $343.46 $288.77 $201.22 $529.18 $468.00 $2,351.74 $4,748.26 $7,100.00 $0.00

Tween $85.33 $111.44 $139.49 $44.15 $131.46 $115.54 $627.41 $772.59 $1,400.00 $0.00

YA $346.60 $100.84 $158.06 $97.93 $55.40 $241.96 $157.30 $1,158.09 $1,841.91 $3,000.00 $0.00

DVD $146.35 $59.90 $418.89 $377.07 $19.96 $103.72 $82.89 $1,208.78 $466.22 $1,675.00 $0.00

Audiobooks $26.99 $73.37 $100.36 $499.64 $600.00 $0.00

Video Games $119.75 $39.99 $27.91 $187.65 $312.35 $500.00 $0.00

Games to Go $4.89 $4.89 $95.11 $100.00 $0.00

Kits $0.00 $200.00 $200.00 $0.00

Binge Boxes $0.00 $200.00 $200.00 $0.00

Periodicals $39.95 $810.49 $39.95 $39.95 $39.95 $39.95 $1,010.24 $739.76 $1,750.00 $0.00

Programs $1,614.52 $1,107.58 $1,931.72 $1,463.26 $775.77 $5,072.97 $954.05 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $12,919.87 $1,330.13 $14,250.00 $0.00

General Programming $1,010.30 $483.86 $60.00 $973.26 $775.77 $5,072.97 $954.05 $9,330.21 $1,419.79 $10,750.00 $0.00

Summer Reading $604.22 $623.72 $1,871.72 $490.00 $3,589.66 -$89.66 $3,500.00 $0.00

Grant Purchases $0.00 $0.00

Advertising $115.56 $810.67 $21.48 $8.49 $332.29 $242.60 $1,531.09 -$31.09 $1,500.00 $0.00

Supplies $936.68 $675.99 $328.87 $353.40 $585.71 $240.53 $252.35 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $3,373.53 $3,726.47 $7,100.00 $0.00

Cataloging Supplies $677.14 $310.30 $337.94 $1,325.38 $2,290.62 $3,616.00 $0.00

General Supplies $120.75 $277.24 $328.87 $43.10 $105.02 $23.99 $75.46 $974.43 $767.57 $1,742.00 $0.00

Office Supplies $138.79 $398.75 $142.75 $216.54 $176.89 $1,073.72 $668.28 $1,742.00 $0.00

Employee Training $36.83 $40.14 $3,927.72 $26.00 $56.93 $4,087.62 -$737.62 $3,350.00 $0.00

Library Board Training $0.00 $400.00 $400.00 $0.00

Transportation $168.02 $37.38 $200.44 $35.98 $75.88 $37.80 $555.50 $444.50 $1,000.00 $0.00

Coop Fees $5,048.68 $4,811.08 $5,090.57 $14,950.33 $4,049.67 $19,000.00 $0.00

Databases $2,606.26 $376.65 $683.19 $359.88 $342.52 $607.66 $915.90 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $5,892.06 $6,222.94 $12,115.00 $0.00

Overdrive (ebooks, 
emagazines, e-
audiobooks)

$417.96 $345.22 $533.66 $1,296.84 $3,031.16 $4,328.00 $0.00

Mango Languages $1,492.53 $1,492.53 $82.47 $1,575.00 $0.00



FY 2025-2026 General Fund & Capital Project Fund Budget
Month

April May June July August Sept Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Total Spent Remaining
2025-2026

General Fund Budget
2025-2026

Capital Projects Fund Budget

Ancestry.com $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

Movie License $308.00 $308.00 $92.00 $400.00 $0.00

Excel Online HS $0.00 $0.00

Hoopla (ebooks) $328.06 $376.65 $337.97 359.88 $342.52 $299.66 $382.24 $2,426.98 $2,985.02 $5,412.00 $0.00

World Trade Press $367.71 $367.71 $32.29 $400.00 $0.00

Comics Plus $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

Total $13,168.27 $6,067.45 $5,421.14 $13,039.94 $2,920.88 $8,662.83 $9,973.13 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $59,253.64 $27,746.88 $83,915.00 $0.00

Building Expenses
April May June July August Sept Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Total Spent Remaining Budgeted Budgeted

Building Ins.

General Liability Insurance $4,106.00 $4,106.00 -$506.00 $3,600.00 $0.00

Utilities $269.96 $350.23 $269.96 $333.95 $219.95 $149.97 $245.97 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,839.99 $1,410.01 $3,250.00 $0.00

Internet/phone $269.96 $269.96 $269.96 $219.95 $219.95 $149.97 $149.97 $1,549.72 $0.00

Trash $80.27 $114.00 $96.00 $290.27 $0.00

Recycling $0.00 $0.00

Building Maintenance and Improvement $0.00 $194.00 $363.27 $206.00 $235.00 $334.27 $4,250.19 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $5,582.73 -$1,332.73 $4,250.00 $3,000.00

Tables $0.00 $200.00 $200.00 $0.00

Makerspace Equipment 
(children)

$0.00 $300.00 $300.00 $0.00

Security system $231.27 $231.27 $462.54 $537.46 $1,000.00 $0.00

Shelving $0.00 $0.00

Other building maint. $4,250.19 $4,250.19 -$4,250.19 $0.00 $3,000.00

Pest Control $194.00 $206.00 $103.00 $103.00 $606.00 $594.00 $1,200.00 $0.00

Q Window Cleaning $132.00 $132.00 $264.00 $286.00 $550.00 $0.00

Annual Cleaning Services 
(window washers, carpet 
cleaners, etc.)

$0.00 $1,000.00 $1,000.00 $0.00

Equipment $626.06 $621.11 $301.68 $360.26 $581.92 $614.04 $500.96 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $3,606.03 $11,643.97 $10,250.00 $5,000.00

Hotspots (grant funded 
until August 2021)

$172.20 $172.20 $165.06 $142.83 $199.27 $199.27 $199.28 $1,250.11 $1,549.89 $2,800.00 $0.00

Emergency Mgmt $0.00 $500.00 $500.00 $0.00

Firewall/Network $0.00 $2,000.00 $0.00 $2,000.00

People Counter $240.00 $600.00 $0.00

Computer $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $3,000.00 $0.00 $3,000.00

General $0.00

Grant Funds $0.00

Copier $275.60 $621.11 $301.68 $301.68 $526.90 $301.68 $301.68 $2,630.33 $1,719.67 $4,350.00 $0.00

Website $0.00 $1,000.00 $1,000.00 $0.00

Misc $110.46 $58.58 $55.02 $113.09 $337.15 $662.85 $1,000.00 $0.00

               Grant Funds $0.00

Equipment  Mant. $0.98 $22.17 $11,403.98 $719.14 $767.30 $0.00 $1,690.48 $700.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $15,886.50 $18,891.50 $34,778.00 $0.00

Computer Maint. $11,400.00 $700.00 $700.00 $700.00 $1,686.50 $700.00 $15,886.50 $17,491.50 $33,378.00 $0.00

CD/DVD Cleaner $0.00 $400.00 $400.00 $0.00

Software $0.98 $22.17 $3.98 $19.14 $67.30 $3.98 $3.98 $121.53 $878.47 $1,000.00 $0.00

Misc $0.00 $100.00 $100.00

Total $897.00 $1,187.51 $12,338.89 $1,619.35 $1,804.17 $1,098.28 $6,687.60 $700.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $31,021.25 $30,206.75 $56,228.00 $8,000.00

Projected Revenue April May June July August Sept Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Total Budgeted

INTEREST $1,260.18 $1,307.79 $1,250.97 $1,212.46 $1,137.31 $1,057.70 $1,021.59  [1]  [2] $8,248.00 $8,700.00

PENAL FINES $2,937.61 $2,960.77 $3,269.20 $3,121.28 $2,547.23 $2,828.20 $17,664.29 $32,900.00

STATE AID $4,248.44 $4,358.22 $8,606.66 $3,900.00

MILLAGE $241.79 $241.79 $203,000.00

FRIENDS $0.00 $200.00

http://ancestry.com/


FY 2025-2026 General Fund & Capital Project Fund Budget
Month

April May June July August Sept Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Total Spent Remaining
2025-2026

General Fund Budget
2025-2026

Capital Projects Fund Budget

Annuities, grants, etc $1,400.00 $10,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $11,400.00 $0.00

E-Rate $0.00

LSTA Grant $0.00

ACCF Grant $0.00

Misc. Grants 1400 10000 $11,400.00

MISC INCOME $184.29 $983.65 $489.04 $840.50 $167.78 $1,006.13 $212.98 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $3,884.37 $6,000.00

Fines $17.70 $50.88 $21.85 $7.65 $46.08 $144.16

Copies $67.35 $106.75 $97.15 $70.90 $16.70 $84.90 $53.15 $496.90

Room Rental $20.00 $25.00 $20.00 $40.00 $130.00 $235.00

Lost and Paid $15.89 $68.96 $37.13

summer reading $700.00 $200.00 $900.00

Misc. $9.70 $48.15 $1.85 $478.73 $11.90 $515.26 $7.69 $1,073.28

Craft $0.00

Bus trip $240.00 $240.00

Water Color Classes $0.00

Sales $47.05 $56.86 $50.69 $160.94 $22.80 $43.94 $12.15 $394.43

Faxes $5.40 $27.90 $13.90 $25.80 $6.20 $12.80 $9.30 $101.30

Credit Card Credits $34.79 $31.93 $13.32 $25.40 $18.99 $124.43

Misc Cash out $44.50 $1.29 $6.75 $44.16 $0.69 $97.39

Transfer from Capital Projects $0.00

Carry over from last years budget $0.00 $18,693.00

TOWNSHIP APPROPRIATION $15,050.00 $14,300.00 $14,300.00 $43,650.00 $57,200.00

Total $21,073.87 $19,500.65 $5,009.21 $19,474.24 $8,210.54 $19,192.03 $1,234.57 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $93,695.11 $330,593.00



[1] source: Jack Verville, United Bank

[2] source: Jack Verville, United Bank




























































	November 2025 Agenda.pdf
	10October25 Board Packet
	September 2025 DTL Minutes.pdf
	MINUTES


	11 November 25 Director's Report.pdf
	10October25 Board Packet
	09Sept25 Check Register.pdf
	09Sept25 Profit Loss.pdf
	09Sept25 General Ledgetr.pdf
	09Sept25 Balance Sheet.pdf
	Budget 2025-2026 (Official Google Sheet) - Line item Budget 2025-2026.pdf

	10Oct25 CR
	10Oct25 PL
	10Oct25 GL
	10Oct25 BS
	10Oct25 Updated Budget
	10October25 Board Packet
	Rydman LoR.pdf
	Midwest Est.pdf
	auditors report.pdf
	Network Switch disc.pdf


